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Sub- Award of "Colleges with Potential for Excellence “(CPE) Status during Xli Pian pe
~ under the CPE Scheme.

SirMadam,

This is with reference 1o the Interface meeting held in the UGC office from 27.01 Cig;_j? :g
30.01.2016 with the Expert Cammittee on “Colieges with Potential for Excellence *(

approve the action plan and budget of colleges during the X1l Plan period under the CPE
Scheme

| 2m plezsed to inform you that UGC has approved the College with Potential for
Excelience *(CPE) Status to

your college under the CPE Scheme for a period of five years. The
CPE status will be effective from 1* April, 2016 to 31" March, 2021 subject to submission of
foliowing centificates/undertaking from the college:-

1) Dediaration that the salary of teaching and non-teaching staff is being paid by the State
Government (along with documentary evidence),

2) Underiaking that CPE funds will not

be used on un-aided/Self-financing departments/
courses of the college.
3) Cenificate fo the effect that provisions laid down in the CPE guidelines will be strictly
adhered to
4)

Delinking the plus-2 courses, in case of
Pertinent to mention here that during Interface meeting i
i g g it was observed tha
colleges have_arnblgulty about delinking the plus.2 courses from the :::r:h: Ee?smei Oftttt:‘e
connection, it is 10 inform you that as per the XIl Plan CPE quidelines. If ges. In this
composite college, it should S, It a college is 3

lake immediate steps 10 delink the plus-2 courses from the college
I is reiterated that stal |
. |I reiterated that 1" instalment of grant under the Sche i
nly after submission of above documents, R feleased to Hie

composite colleges,

With warm regards,




